
From: Information Management Team <Susan.Sales@huttcity.govt.nz>
To:
BCC: Andrea Mitchell <Andrea.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: Request for information on the Traffic Count on upper Normandale Road in 2022
Date: 15.05.2023 03:17:15 (+02:00)
Attachments: Normandale Road Traffic Count Data.pdf (6 pages), Normandale Road Speed 

Statistics.pdf (4 pages)

 Kia ora Alice 

Thank you for your information request of 30 April 2023, in which you request the results of the vehicle 
traffic count undertaken on Normandale Road in 2022. 

This information is attached. 

Regards, Susan 

Ngā mihi 
Susan Sales 
Ringa Āwhina Tāhūhū ki Te Koromatua | Senior Advisor 
Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road , Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New 
Zealand 
Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz 

From:  
Sent: Sunday, 30 April 2023 8:57 am 
To: Jon Kingsbury < Jon.Kingsbury@huttcity.govt.nz > 
Cc: Ravi Soni < Ravi.Soni@huttcity.govt.nz > ; Kara Puketapu-Dentice < Kara.Puketapu-
Dentice@huttcity.govt.nz > ; Jo Miller < Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz > 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] LGOIMA: Request for information on the Traffic Count on upper Normandale Road in 
2022 

Hi Jon

Following from the correspondence below, can you please supply the following information under the  
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act (LGOIMA):   

• Results from the Traffic Count undertaken on upper Normandale Road in 2022 
I understand that a decision on a request for information under the LGOIMA should be made within 20 
working days of receiving that request. If you do not normally deal with official information requests, or 
you need advice on dealing with this request, guidance is available from the Ombudsman at 
www.ombudsman.parliament .

Regards

Alice

s 7(2)(a)

s 7(2)(a)
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